

April 28, 1977

Peter H. Grove
M.P. 0.65 L Orchard Lane
Underwood, Wa. 98081

Dear Mr. Grove:

Pursuant to your Open Space applications on parcels number 3-10-15-200 and 3-10-22-1100. We are able to approve only one application at this time number 3-10-15-200.

The Open Space Law RCW 34.34 states that "Agricultural land shall also include any parcel of land of one to five acres, which is not contiguous, but which otherwise constitutes an integral part of farming operation being conducted on land qualifying under this section as Farm and Agricultural lands.

To approve both applications you will have to send an additional \$25.00 fee.

Sincerely,
Annette Hutcheson
Assessor

By

Elmer Stacy
Property Appraiser
Skamania County

ES/sp